EDMONTON

The tower is situated at the west end of the church. The bells are rung from the first
floor which is accessed by an uneven stone spiral clockwise staircase located in the
south east corner of the tower. There is a short ladder down to the ringing room
which is of medium size with a 12 feet ceiling

The clock is located on the east [should be north? PN 2021] wall of the ringing room
and there is one chime hammer for the tenor. The bells are located immediately
above on the second floor, accessed via a continuation of the staircase. The bells hang
on one level in a timber low sided frame installed in 1959. The bells are on modern
cast iron headstocks with independent staples and hung on ball bearings. None of the
bells have retained their canons.

The Sanctus bell is bolted to wooden headstock which in turn is bolted to the bell
frame and is located at 45 degrees to the pits of the 2" and 3™ bells.



